CLAUDIA SAN ROMAN

csanroma@houstonisd.org

SUMMARY

Highly enthusiastic and dedicated IB/AP Spanish teacher specialized in managing students and maximizing learning opportunities in diverse classroom settings. With a proven background in improving student performance. Skilled and experienced identifying children's individual and collective learning needs as well as UDL (universal design for learning) trained.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Active participation in UDL
 Cohort at Chavez High School
- Excellent classroom management
- Interactive teaching/learning
- Innovative lesson planning
- Differentiated instruction
- Instructional best practices
- Spanish Honor Society Sponsor
- IB Teacher training

- Effectively work with parents
 TX teaching credential
- Essay writing technique development
- Parent/teacher conferences
- Thematic study techniques
- Positive atmosphere promotion

ACHIEVEMENTS

Technology Integration

Increased student participation and test scores by introducing relevant computer programs and exercises to encourage student interest and enjoyment.

Goal Setting

Established clear objectives for all lessons/projects and communicated with students, achieving a total understanding of grading rubric and overall class expectations.

Parent Communication

Regularly met with parents to discuss student issues and course weakness areas.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

04/2014 to Current LOTE Department Chair, Chavez High School

IB/AP Spanish Teacher Houston ISD — Houston, TX

08/2008 to 12/2008 Spanish teacher

University of Houston Clear Lake – Clear Lake, TX

08/2004 to 02/2012 AP Spanish Teacher

Alvin iSD — Alvin, Texas

Developed and implemented interesting and interactive

learning mediums to

increase student understanding of course materials.

Implemented AP Spanish

at the junior High level. Used variety of teaching techniques to

encourage

student critical thinking and discussion in the Ap Spanish

course.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2008 Master of Arts: Spanish Language and Culture

University Of Salamanca Spain — Salamanca Spain

1996 Bachelor of Arts: Languages

Universidad Juarez Autonoma de Tabasco - Villahermosa ,

Tabasco, Mexico

CERTIFICATIONS

Spanish 6-12 ELA 5-8 ESL K-12

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Spanish Honor Society Sponsor at Cesar E. Chavez High School. Food Bank Coordinator at Chavez High School.

AFFILIATIONS

AATSP